Ankit Singhai

From: VG Pradeep <vgpradeep@vishvaraj.in>

Sent: 07 March 2024 12:31

To: Ankit Singhai

Cc: Manish Daga; rahul.nerulkar@vishvaraj.in; Prashant Damani; Atish Patil; Manzoor Shaikh
Subject: Re: For Approval - Seloo Project | FW: New Project/Plant Creation

Please proceed.

Regards,
Pradeep

On Wed, 6 Mar 2024, 18:04 Ankit Singhai, <ankit.singhai(@vishvaraj.in> wrote:

Dear Sir,

You are requested to accord approval for creation of Plant Code of Seloo Water supply scheme.

Warm regards,
Ankitkumar Singhai
Manager — Projects Planning

M: 9422 959 459, 7620 735 113

From: Ankit Singhai [mailto:ankit.singhai@vishvaraj.in]
Sent: 06 March 2024 16:55




To: 'Atish Patil' <atish.patil@vishvaraj.in>; 'Digvijay More' <digvijay.more@vishvaraj.in>
Cc: prashant.damani@vishvaraj.in
Subject: RE: New Project/Plant Creation

Dear Sir,

This is updated. Do let me know if any further assistance is required.

Warm regards,
Ankitkumar Singhai
Manager — Projects Planning

M: 9422 959 459, 7620 735 113

From: Atish Patil [mailto:atish.patil@vishvaraj.in]
Sent: 06 March 2024 11:19

To: Digvijay More <digvijay.more@vishvaraj.in>
Cc: Ankit Singhai <ankit.singhai@vishvaraj.in>
Subject: New Project/Plant Creation

Dear Digvijay

Please find the attached format to create new Project/Plant in SAP or use google link to update new plant details :

2



https://docs.google.com/spreadsheets/d/1gEh6bzLfVOHxdRr; aVu2KukzMpXip5Sl/edit#eid=1403767781

Regards,

Atish Patil



